



# Newbald Parish Council

Miss Suzanne Smith  
Clerk to the Council  
C/o 112 Swarcliffe Road  
Harrogate  
HG1 5QY  
Tel 01423 543985  
Email [clerk@newbald.com](mailto:clerk@newbald.com)

30 July 2019

Dear Councillor,

## NEWBALD PARISH COUNCIL MEETING – 5 AUGUST 2019

You are hereby summoned to attend the next meeting of Newbald Parish Council on **Monday 5 August 2019** at **7.30pm** at **Newbald Village Hall**.

Yours sincerely

Suzanne Smith  
Clerk to the Council

### AGENDA

#### 1. PUBLIC FORUM

#### 2. APOLOGIES

#### 3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

- 1) To record declarations of interest by any Member of the Council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.
- 2) To note dispensations given to any Member of the Council in respect of the agenda items listed below.

#### 4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

To approve the minutes of the Annual Meeting of the Council held on 1 July 2019.

#### 5. FINANCE

- 1) To consider the first statement on the Annual Governance Statement and ensure that all measures are in place to ensure that NPC can respond 'Yes' to this. ("We have put in place arrangements for effective financial management during the year, and for the preparation of the accounting statements.")
- 2) To approve and note payments tabled by the Clerk.

#### 6. PLANNING

##### 1) Notices of Decision

To receive any notices of decision on planning applications received from ERYC.

- 2) **To consider and determine what comments to make on the following planning applications:**
  - a) **19/02347/REG3** – Construction of multi-use games area with fencing and access footpath – Playing Field, Newbald County Primary School.
  - b) **19/02053/PLF/PLF** - Re-positioning of existing window and installation of bi-fold doors to rear and installation of window to side at ground floor level – Pine Trees, Townside Road.
- 3) **To consider and determine what comments to make on any applications received between the publishing of this agenda and the meeting which the Clerk has not been able to negotiate an extension for.**

## **7. RECYCLING EVENT**

To authorise and make any decisions necessary for the Recycle event which is due to be held on 13 August 2019.

## **8. JULY 2019 SAFETY REPORTS**

To consider the July 2019 safety reports and determine what action needs to be taken.

## **9. CHURCHYARD**

- 1) To hear an update about the planned resurfacing of the path in the churchyard.
- 2) To consider the tree surgeon's report and determine what work should be carried out.
- 3) To consider whether a group of volunteers could be set up to help maintain the churchyard.

## **10. HIGHWAY MATTERS**

- 1) To hear feedback about the problem of someone parking on Galegate/Westgate corner.
- 2) To hear ERYC's thoughts about traffic problems on Ratten Row.
- 3) To note ERYC's response in relation to possible speed repeater signs on South Newbald Road.
- 4) To hear feedback from ERYC about potholes and ridges below the new surface dressing.
- 5) To hear more about the possibility of using planters to help calm traffic in key areas such as the road across The Green or Burgate.
- 6) To receive ERYC's comments about the diseased tree on the Highway in front of the Churchyard.
- 7) To receive further information about the possibility of extinguishing highway rights along a section of The Green.

## **11. NEW BENCH AND PLANTERS**

To determine where to locate the new bench, planters and bee friendly plants, following the successful Green Project grant application.

## **12. COMMUNITY SOLAR SCHEME**

To consider setting up a community solar scheme.

## **13. SPEEDING**

Following concerns raised by residents, to consider (again) what action could be taken to tackle speeding in Newbald.

## **14. CEMETERY**

- 1) To hear an update about the restoration of the cemetery gates.
- 2) To consider any update in relation to the proposed cemetery extension.

## **15. NPFA**

To receive a progress report.

## **16. VILLAGE HALL**

- 1) To consider concerns raised about the potential removal of the Village Hall's trees.
- 2) To consider the Village Hall's requirement for planters to house plants and trees that the Village Hall Committee has secured from ERYC's 'Grow Wild' fund.
- 3) To consider further a request for possible help with a cycle stand
- 4) To hear the latest progress report.

## **17. NYPP**

To receive a progress report.

## **18. PUBLIC FOOTPATHS**

To hear an update about the maintenance of the public footpaths which run through Newbald.

## **19. BENCHES**

To hear an update about the restoration of the bench opposite the Becksies.

## **20. COMMUNITY BUS**

To hear an update about this service.

## **21. CHRISTMAS TREE**

To approve the purchase of a Christmas Tree for 2019 following a request from NYPP that it be in situ by Friday 22<sup>nd</sup> November 2019.

## **22. COMMUNITY AWARD**

To decide whether NPC should create a community award to give to people who go out of their way to do good things for the village.

## **23. SUPERFAST BROADBAND**

To receive an update from KCOM about the roll out of the superfast broadband service to those areas previously excluded.

## **24. COMMUNITY EMERGENCY PLAN**

To consider updating Newbald's Community Emergency Plan.

## **25. ERYC COUNCILLORS**

To discuss local matters with ERYC Beverley Rural Ward Members.

## **26. INFORMATION EXCHANGE**

Councillors to have opportunity to provide information to other Councillors on any issue. Note NO decisions can be made under this agenda item.

## **27. CORRESPONDENCE**

- 1) **Joint Local Minerals Plan** – Inspector's report available – email received 29 July 2019 from the Senior Planning Policy Officer, Forward Planning, ERYC.
- 2) **Appointment of Parish Council Representative** – vacancy for a Councillor on the Standards Committee – letter dated 23 July 2019 received from the Monitoring Officer/Head of Legal and Democratic Services.